

# Roundtable Meeting 2017 08

## Table of contents

---

- [When](#)
  - [What](#)
  - [Where](#)
  - [Topics](#)
    - [1st hour quick news](#)
    - [Second hour, longer topics](#)
  - [Recording](#)
  - [Follow-Up](#)
  - [Chat log](#)
  - [Pages related to this one](#)
- 

Volunteering Facilitator:

## When

[Thursday, MONTH DAY, 2016 at 18:00:00 UTC time](#) (click for time zone in your city)

## What

See [Roundtable Meetngs](#) for a detailed description.

## Where

<http://live.tiki.org>

## Topics

### 1st hour quick news

### Second hour, longer topics

1. Review of the pending Tiki **Community Items** (issues and wishes affecting the Community as a whole and \*.t.o sites), for up to 15 minutes. See
  - <https://dev.tiki.org/Community+items#Summary> and <https://dev.tiki.org/Community+items#List> (Why this?)
2. ...

# Recording

- <http://recordings.blindsidenetworks.com/citadelrock/CHANGETHEUNIQUEIDHERE/presentation/?t=00m00s>

## Follow-Up

## Chat log

## Pages related to this one

One page links to [Roundtable Meeting 2017 08](#)

- [Roundtable Meetings](#)